
Human Resources & Information Technology Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMWednesday, October 11, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-1156 Minutes 8-9-23. 

 

Minutes 8-9-23.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

23-1161 Lieutenant Over Hire Request. 

 

Lt Overhire 2023.pdfAttachments:

23-1162 Elected City of Appleton Attorney Compensation for May 2024 term. 

 

Elected COA Attorney Compensation for May 2024 Term.pdfAttachments:

23-1163 City of Appleton Mayor Compensation for April 2024 Term. 

 

COA Mayor Compensation for April 2024 Term.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

23-1164 Connecting Care Clinic Update (new facility space and year-to-date ROI)

 

23-1165 Health Insurance Program Update. 

 

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 10/9/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23330
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=32a30357-3cbe-4496-9097-4408056196ca.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23335
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6cfd4f52-4b6a-4777-abc6-ff4eba784ede.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23336
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=703e7422-4008-471c-8be3-9b48536b77e4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23337
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2293c15d-9b57-4307-8101-7e58cbb1cce4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23338
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23339


October 11, 2023Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

23-1208 Appleton Public Library Table of Organization Change

 

Memo - TO Change - MM LA Acquisitions 2023.pdf

Library Draft 10.6.23.pdf

Library Assistant - Materials Management (Catalog).pdf

Attachments:

23-1166 Recruitment Status Report 10/3/23. 

 

RSR 10.03.23.pdfAttachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Questions on the agenda please contact Jay Ratchman 920-832-6427.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 10/9/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23382
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=71f1575d-da95-46e8-a8eb-297e8e6affa6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8bb2b3d9-1b7b-43ca-a464-bd36718d9b5b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f74f0c01-31d6-4190-9bbd-5f9af31b8e5d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23340
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b284892c-4584-4ff7-a5e1-bdc19664561c.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, August 9, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Roll call of membership3.

Hartzheim, Croatt, Fenton, Hayden and SchultzPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-0926 Minutes 7/12/23.

Minutes 8/2/23.

Minutes 7-12-23.pdf

Minutes 8-2-23.pdf

Attachments:

Schultz moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Hartzheim, Croatt, Fenton, Hayden and Schultz5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

23-0927 Department of Public Works Traffic Table of Organization Change.

Memo - HR Committee Traffic Engineer Position.pdf

Public Works TO.pdf

Attachments:

Hayden moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Hartzheim, Croatt, Fenton, Hayden and Schultz5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23101
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bf896006-f772-4137-b6dc-a959b9e66893.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2f9ea802-ae6e-40b1-b1a2-1e23dd2f3b63.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23102
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b02c8863-fa3c-4888-8785-69141c37e370.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4bb221f5-68f5-4195-99e8-9ec1739bbc29.pdf


August 9, 2023Human Resources & Information 

Technology Committee

Meeting Minutes

23-0928 Valley Transit Table of Organization Change 1.0 FTE Utility Worker 

Position.

Valley Transit Memo.pdf

Valley Transit DRAFT 7.24.23.pdf

Attachments:

Fenton moved, seconded by Hayden, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Hartzheim, Croatt, Fenton, Hayden and Schultz5 - 

Information Items7.

23-0929 HR Budget Mid-year Report Out.

2023 Mid Year Budget Report.pdfAttachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

23-0930 IT Budget Mid-year Report Out.

2023 IT Mid-Year Report.pdfAttachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

23-0931 Recruitment Status Report 8/3/23.

RSR 8.03.23.pdfAttachments:

This Presentation was received and filed

Adjournment8.

Hayden moved, seconded by Fenton, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Hartzheim, Croatt, Fenton, Hayden and Schultz5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23103
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1e523131-0e94-425e-bbc3-8d9e521f41a9.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ea66c9b5-42e0-46f2-a1cd-8e8b12535f8e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23104
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=58a5b2a8-efc2-4bb3-8fc8-da4d1b6c0bf6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23105
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=da2b5c3b-87a4-4959-9ffd-b39d788bb23f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23106
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=158514e7-a064-4dbd-94c5-80e6ad0d3d93.pdf


Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

                                 POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

                                                                                                   222 South Walnut Street  Appleton, WI  54911-5899 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.”               (920) 832-5500    Fax  (920) 832-5553 

                                                 http//www.appleton.org/police 
 
                                    
To:  Alderperson Croatt, Safety and Licensing Committee Chairperson 

        Alderperson Hartzheim, HR/IT Committee Chairperson 
 

From:  Chief Polly Olson  
  
Date:   September 27, 2023 
 
Subject: Informational Item – S&L 
                        Action Item – HR/IT  
 
We have received written notice of Captain Frisch retiring on January 3rd, 2024.  There 
may be one – two additional supervisors leaving within the next few months.  To 
sufficiently staff for adequate patrol supervision, we would like to promote Sgt. Edwards 
to lieutenant effective December 1st, 2023. 
 
Our first-line supervisors are critical for our patrol response and day-to-day operations.  It 
is important they receive the proper training, and with the amount of turnover and the 
challenges that are present, we are requesting to over hire for the one FTE position to 
continue to provide the level of service required. 
 
The funds for this over hire would be from salary savings due to some unexpected officer 
vacancies which have happened throughout the year. The estimate is $931 in 2023 and 
$107 in 2024 = $1,038 total in budget impact. 











 

 
 
                                       

 

 

  APPLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
2411 S. Kensington Drive 
Appleton, WI 54915 
920-832-6170  |  FAX: 920-832-6182 

 
 
TO: APPLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
FROM: TASHA SAECKER, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR – APPLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 29, 2023 
 
RE: LIBRARY TABLE OF ORGANIZATION CHANGE REQUEST – Library Assistant, Copy 
Cataloging  
 
 
In the Materials Management section of the library, work has shifted from a previous need for 
original cataloging, meaning that cataloging librarians catalog from the individual item, to instead 
having the majority of our collection using existing cataloging records downloaded from an online 
service. These copy cataloging records need editing, and the work is simpler than original 
cataloging. 
 
APL will retain one cataloging librarian position to continue to work on original cataloging for both 
APL and the Outagamie Waupaca Library System (OWLS). We are contracted to provide OWLS 
cataloging services, receiving a discount on our annual fees for the service. A single cataloging 
librarian will be able to keep up with all original cataloging.  
 
The currently vacant librarian position will be changed to be a library assistant with a focus on copy 
cataloging and projects. This will allow most of our items to move through the cataloging process 
more quickly and allow our remaining librarian cataloger to focus on higher-level work as is 
appropriate for her skill level and training.  
 
Project work assigned to this position would allow Materials Management the capacity to do 
collection development work, database maintenance, and projects related to our new building 
spaces.  
 
With the reclassification of the position from librarian to library assistant, APL should see savings 
going forward. Using 2023 salaries, this change would result in the following: 
 

• Full-time librarian salary minimum - $27.72/hour - $57,658/annual. 
• Full-time library assistant salary minimum - $22.91/hour - $47,653/annual. 
• Annual savings - $10,005. 

 



This is an opportunity for us to focus librarian-level staff on the correct level of work while making 
the Materials Management section more flexible and responsive to modern workflow. I request you 
approve these changes to the library’s table of organization.  



DRAFT 10/6/2023

1.0 - LIBRARY DIRECTOR

 

1.0 - LIBRARY DIRECTOR

 

1.0 Assistant 

Library Director

 

1.0 Assistant 

Library Director

 

1.0 – Administrative 

Support Specialist

 

1.0 – Administrative 

Support Specialist

 

Business Unit

 

Business Unit

 

1.0 Business 

Manager

 

1.0 Business 

Manager

 

2.0 - Operations 

Clerk

 

2.0 - Operations 

Clerk

 

Materials 

Management

 

Materials 

Management

 

Children's 

Services

 

Children's 

Services

 

Community 

Partnership

 

Community 

Partnership

 

Public Services

 

Public Services

 

Network 

Services

 

Network 

Services

 

1.0 - Supervisor

 

1.0 - Supervisor

 

1.0 - Supervisor

 

1.0 - Supervisor

 

4.0 - Librarian

 

4.0 - Librarian

 

1.0 - Supervisor

 

1.0 - Supervisor

 

2.0 - Librarian

 

2.0 - Librarian

 

4.5 - Library 

Assistant

(.5 Reach Out 

and Read grant 

funded)

4.5 - Library 

Assistant

(.5 Reach Out 

and Read grant 

funded)

1.0 - Supervisor

 

1.0 - Supervisor

 

1.0 - Network 

Services 

Supervisor

 

1.0 - Network 

Services 

Supervisor

 

 1.0 - Library 

Assistant

 

 1.0 - Library 

Assistant

 

1.0 - Librarian

3.0 - Library 

Assistant

.5 - Binder Clerk

1.0 - Librarian

3.0 - Library 

Assistant

.5 - Binder Clerk

1.0 - Assistant 

Supervisor

 

1.0 - Assistant 

Supervisor

 

4.5  - Page Clerk

 

4.5  - Page Clerk

 

1.0 - Assistant 

Supervisor

 

1.0 - Assistant 

Supervisor

 

3.0 - Library 

Assistant

 

3.0 - Library 

Assistant

 

5.0 -  Clerk

 

5.0 -  Clerk

 

1.0 - Marketing 

Coordinator

.5 – Library 

Assistant 

(Volunteer Crd)

1.0 - Marketing 

Coordinator

.5 – Library 

Assistant 

(Volunteer Crd)

.5 - Clerk

 

.5 - Clerk

 

1.0 - Librarian

 

1.0 - Librarian

 

1.0 – Safety 

Supervisor

 

1.0 – Safety 

Supervisor

 



 

Library Assistant 
- Materials 

Management 
(Catalog) 

 
Bargaining Unit: Non-union Non-Exempt 

Class Code: 
  

CITY OF APPLETON 
Established Date:  

SALARY RANGE 
$22.91 - $32.07 Hourly 

$47,645 - $66,703 Annually 
  

NATURE OF WORK: 
This is a full-time benefited non-exempt library assistant position in the Materials Management section of the 
library. Work involves the processes necessary to provide accurate and timely description of library resources at the 
copy cataloging level. This includes searching library and bibliographic databases; identifying and importing 
appropriate records; editing records to meet local and system specifications; assigning call numbers using national 
standards and local conventions; and creating item records with copy-specific location, barcode, and status 
information. 

Work will involve database and collection maintenance projects to improve discoverability and patron experience.  
This includes regular review and correction of bibliographic and item record coding; collection maintenance 
weeding; relocation and/or reclassification of existing collection material; and general support of special projects to 
improve overall data integrity, collection health, and resource accessibility. 

Work is performed under the general supervision of the Materials Management Supervisor. Knowledge of Hmong or 
Spanish languages a plus. 
 

 JOB FUNCTIONS: 

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS 

• Provides courteous, efficient, knowledgeable customer service to patrons, staff, vendors, and system library 
staff. 

• Searches for and imports exact- and near-match copy cataloging records for library resources using current 
standards and technologies. 

• Performs minor edits to bibliographic records following national, local, and system conventions. 
• Assigns Dewey Decimal Classification (DDC) or locally defined call numbers noting previous treatment for 

similar material. 
• Creates item records with accurate copy-specific information including barcode, call number, status, and 

media code. 
• Works cooperatively with supervisor and department colleagues to ensure timely processing of newly 

received material. 
• Completes regular database maintenance, such as location-media code agreements, inactive location 

codes, call number field errors, and item status corrections. 
• Creates reports, updates system records, and physically processes material as part of collection 

maintenance projects, annual weeding, and special relocation and reclassification efforts in close 
cooperation with the department supervisor. 



• Identifies and forwards to the Librarian (Catalog) material requiring complex or original cataloging. 
• Assists with physical processing of materials when necessary. 
• Maintains regular, punctual, and predictable attendance, works overtime as needed. 

OTHER JOB FUNCTIONS 

• Participates on library-wide committees as assigned. 
• Communicates library policies, rules & regulations to the public. 
• Other projects as assigned. 

REQUIREMENTS OF WORK: 
Bachelor of Arts or Science Degree or equivalent combination of education, training, and experience which provides 
the following knowledge, abilities and skills: 

• Knowledge of public library services and practices. 
• Some knowledge of the basic rules of descriptive cataloging, classification (DDC), and library record 

standards. 
• Ability to complete projects within established timeframes. 
• Ability to communicate and maintain effective relationships. 
• Computer skills including a working knowledge of Windows, MS Office, and electronic databases. 
• Ability to learn and become proficient in library-specific software programs. 
• Ability to learn library procedures, policies, and communicate these to others. 
• Ability to work independently with a high degree of accuracy. 
• Ability to maintain electronic files and records. 
• Ability to deal with problems tactfully and promptly. 
• Ability to work as a team member and maintain collaborative relationships with co-workers. 
• Ability to work in a fast-paced environment. 
• Ability to read fine print (font sizes of 8 or larger). 
• Ability to read and speak Spanish or Hmong a plus. 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 
COMPETENCIES 

Communication 

Customer Focus 

Handling Difficult People 

Problem Solving 

Adaptability/Flexibility 

To learn more about these competencies click here 

JOB TASK ANALYSIS: 

https://www.appleton.org/home/showdocument?id=902


 



HR 
Generalist Position Dept.

Date of 
Vacancy Open Date

# of 
Openings Status

Jessie Operator I - Sanitation DPW 08/14/23 08/15/23 1 Medical pending on top candidate.
Engineering Technician DPW 07/14/23 08/23/23 1 Application deadline: 10/08/23.
Civil Engineer DPW 09/25/23 09/22/23 1 Application deadline: 10/29/23.
Bus Driver VT Multiple N/A 6 Application deadline: 10/15/23.
Bus Driver - Part-Time VT N/A N/A N/A Application deadline: 10/15/23.

Utility Worker - Part-Time VT 09/30/21 10/05/21 N/A
Application deadline: 10/15/23.
Job offer accepted, start date pending.

Utility Worker VT New Position 08/01/23 1 Application deadline extended: 10/29/23.
Maintenance Specialist - Millwright Utilities 10/02/23 08/31/23 1 Panel interviews: 9/28 & 10/04/23.

Allison Police Officer Police N/A N/A 3+Elig.

Application deadline: 10/22/23.
Background pending on 1 candidate.
Conditional offer extended to 3 candidates.
Panel interviews: 10/06/23.

Community Service Officer Police Multiple 05/18/23 Multiple Background pending on 1 candidate.
Battalion Chief - EMS Fire 07/02/23 06/28/23 1 Conditional offer extended to 1 candidate.
Firefighter Fire Multiple 09/15/23 2 Application deadline: 10/01/23.

Administrative Support Specialist - Clerk's Office Legal & Admin 
Services 10/02/23 09/27/23 1 Internal application deadline: 10/08/23.

21 1

HR 
Generalist Position Dept.

Date of 
Vacancy

# of 
Openings

Allison Library Clerk - Regular Part-Time Library 07/01/22 1

Librarian – Catalog Materials Management Library 09/22/23 1

Librarian - Adult Services & Engagement Library 08/29/23 1
Jessie Transit Maintenance Operations Supervisor VT 03/25/23 1

HVAC Technician PRFM 11/25/20 1
5

Updates thru 10/03/2023
Recruitment Status Report

Total Positions Open: Total Eligibility Lists:

Positions on Hold

Total Positions On Hold:

Internal transfer. Position on hold.

Status

Determining next steps.
Position on hold.

Resignation. Waiting for RTF.
Position on hold.


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Minutes 8-9-23
	0002_1_Lt Overhire 2023
	0003_1_Elected COA Attorney Compensation for May 2024 Term
	Elected COA Attorney Compensation for May 2024 Term (1) (1)
	Elected COA Part II

	0004_1_COA Mayor Compensation for April 2024 Term
	0007_1_Memo - TO Change - MM LA Acquisitions 2023
	0007_2_Library Draft 10.6.23
	Library Draft 10.6.23.vsd
	Page-1


	0007_3_Library Assistant - Materials Management (Catalog)
	NATURE OF WORK:
	This is a full-time benefited non-exempt library assistant position in the Materials Management section of the library. Work involves the processes necessary to provide accurate and timely description of library resources at the copy cataloging level....
	Work will involve database and collection maintenance projects to improve discoverability and patron experience.  This includes regular review and correction of bibliographic and item record coding; collection maintenance weeding; relocation and/or re...
	REQUIREMENTS OF WORK:
	Bachelor of Arts or Science Degree or equivalent combination of education, training, and experience which provides the following knowledge, abilities and skills:
	SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:

	0008_1_RSR 10.03.23



